
Daniel W. Bankhead, AIA, NOMA

Nathelyne A. Kennedy School of Architecture Bldg.
Prairie View A&M University, Texas 77446

(936) 261-9820
dwbankhead@pvamu.edu

EDUCATION

Wm. M. Rice University
Houston, Texas

Bachelor of Architecture, 1982
(Architectural Design)

Wm. M. Rice University
Houston, Texas

Bachelor of Arts, 1980
(Architecture and Fine Arts)

SUMMARY

Over 19 years of higher education experience teaching a variety of upper level courses in architectural practice and construction management, supplemented by over 44 years of comprehensive professional experience in the architectural management, programming, planning, design, production, and construction administration of housing, educational, industrial, governmental, transportation, medical, corporate/office, criminal justice, airport/aviation, laboratory/research, recreational, multipurpose, and retail/commercial projects ranging in size from \$200,000 to \$84 million.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

PRAIRIE VIEW A&M UNIVERSITY

School of Architecture
Prairie View, Texas

Adjunct Assistant Professor/Instructor

(Fall 2003 to Present)

Developed syllabi and overall course structure, lectured and taught upper level subjects, including weekly lectures and lab practicum for several core and elective courses in the architecture and construction management program:

- **Architectural Professional Practice:** Introduction to business and practice management, project delivery methods, marketing, ethics, project finance, and legal and regulatory issues encountered in the numerous forms of architectural practice.
- **CAD Construction Documents:** The organization, development, and preparation of a complete set of working drawings using computer-aided design and drafting software.
- **Construction Delivery Systems:** The impact of delivery systems on project scheduling, the design and documentation process, and cost control.
- **Architectural Cost Estimating:** Basic estimating applied to simple construction projects.
- **Construction Industry Career Options:** Career opportunities and options in the construction industry with an emphasis on ownership of a business.
- **Architectural Careers and Registration:** Survey of career options in architecture, resume and portfolio preparation, job search and interview techniques, firm dynamics, and architectural licensure.

PRAIRIE VIEW A&M UNIVERSITY

School of Architecture
Prairie View, Texas

Adjunct Studio Critic

(Fall 2002 to Spring 2003)

Assisted in the instruction of upper level architectural design studios emphasizing comprehensive architectural design for commercial and institutional projects. Provided desk crits and jury reviews, assisted students with research, arranged firm visits, and lectured on building systems, design precedents, and building codes.

OTHER RELATED EXPERIENCE

HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Construction Services Department
Houston, Texas

General Manager of Facilities Design

(November 2010 to Present)

Overseeing the design and documentation of more than **44 projects in the District's \$2.1 billion 2012 Facilities Capital Program** including the replacement of 22 high school 2 elementary schools, 1 middle school, and renovation/expansion of 17 other facilities. Responsibilities include:

- Leading the development , dissemination, enforcement, and updating of the district-wide Design Standards and Guidelines;
- promoting and guiding the design and construction of sustainable, safe, and efficiently operating facilities, including providing guidance in the establishing of District sustainability goals;
- Monitors the architects/engineers', consultants', and/or contractors' work for compliance with applicable laws, ordinances, and regulations; and,
- Managing and coordinating the day-to-day activities of architectural project managers, engineering project managers, and others that may be District employees or contracted project/program management personnel.

Prior to the start of the 2012 Facilities Capital Program, Mr. Bankhead led the final phases of a **\$1.2 billion facilities capital program for the District involving more than 160 campuses** across the city.

REY DE LA REZA ARCHITECTS, INC.
Houston, Texas

Associate Principal
(June 2004 to November 2010)

Served as project manager, project director, and senior project architect, and project architect, using considerable technical expertise, diverse management talents, and strong communication skills to guide several of the firm's key projects including:

- The **\$13.8 million Renovation of 15 Schools and Design of a new Satellite Transportation Center** for the Lamar Consolidated Independent School District involved an ambitious schedule to complete the renovation projects simultaneously during the 2009 2-month summer break.
- The **\$31 million Reagan High School Renovation and Addition** project encompassing the multi-phase construction of 3 new classroom and support buildings and the renovation of a 1920's historic structure; and,
- The LEED-influenced **\$14.5 million Southeast College Learning Hub** project for the Houston Community College System that houses administrative offices, multipurpose spaces, meeting rooms, and a student library.

Also, significantly involved in firm-wide quality control programs, building code compliance and awareness, marketing and business development, in-house continuing education and professional development programs, presentations, programming, design, and construction contract administration efforts.

BAILEY ARCHITECTS, INC.
Houston, Texas

Senior Associate
(October 1999 to June 2004)

Led local and national multi-discipline project teams for a wide range of governmental, commercial, recreational, and retail projects including:

- The **\$48 million Parks-to-Standard Program, Phase II**, involving the development, renovation, and enhancement of more than 20 city parks, park buildings, and other facilities for the City of Houston Parks and Recreation Department.
 - The conceptual design package and proposal for the **\$84 million Bridgewater Commons Mall Renovations and Addition** involving development of a 300,000 sq. ft. lifestyle-type mall component in New Jersey.
-

JOHN S. CHASE, F.A.I.A., ARCHITECT, INC.
Houston, Texas

Managing Director
(July 1981 to October 1999)

Directed the programming, design, planning, presentation, production, and construction contract administration efforts on more than 30 projects including:

- a **\$32 million U.S. Embassy Office Complex in North Africa;**
- the **Renovation of a 26-Story Police Dept. Headquarters Bldg;** and,
- the **\$21.1 million U.T. Track and Field/Soccer Stadium, Field House, and Parking Garage** project.

Also provided general office management, marketing and business development, contract negotiations, information systems administration, and financial management.

HELLMUTH OBATA & KASSABAUM, INC.
San Francisco, California

Intern Architect
(October 1980 to June 1981)

SKIDMORE OWNINGS & MERRILL, INC.
Chicago, Illinois

Summer Intern
(July 1980 to September 1980)

LECTURES AND
PRESENTATIONS

- "MISSION IMPOSSIBLE? A 5 Story High School in the Heart of Downtown Houston to Support the Visual and Performing Arts," Association for Learning Environments Annual Southern Region Conference, April 2019
 - "Contrasting Application of District Standards: New Comprehensive vs. New Magnet High School," Association for Learning Environments Annual Southern Region Conference, April 2019
 - "The Legacy of Architect John S. Chase: A Roundtable Discussion," The African American Library at The Gregory School, January 2018
 - "The Benefits of High Performance Schools", 45th National Organization of Minority Architects International Conference and Exposition, October 2017
 - "HOPE: Houston Food Bank", 45th National Organization of Minority Architects International Conference and Exposition, October 2017
 - "The Legacy of John S. Chase, FAIA," 45th National Organization of Minority Architects International Conference and Exposition, October 2017
 - "HISD 2012 Bond: Program of Architectural Opportunities", 2017 HBCU Architectural Student Forum, February 2017
 - "Optimum Use of Education Facilities Enhances 21st Century Learning", Mexican American School Board Members Association Winter Conference, January 2015
 - "Optimum Use of Education Facilities Enhances 21st Century Learning", Tx. Association of School Boards/Tx. Association of School Administrators Fall Conference, September 2014
 - "The Benefits of Sustainable/High Performance Schools", Tx. Association of School Boards/Tx. Association of School Administrators Fall Conference, September 2013
 - "Using the Past to Achieve a Green Future", Texas Tech University Curtis Clerkley Architecture Academy, June 2008
 - "How to Select a Green Architect", Houston Advanced Research Center, University of Houston, July 2005.
 - "Introduction to New Houston Building Code", Construction Specifications Institute, Houston Engineering and Scientific Society Bldg., February 2005.
 - "Establishing an Organizational Quality Control Program", City of Houston Building Services Department, July 2003.
 - "Establishing an Organizational Quality Control Program", City of Houston Parks and Recreation Department, May 2003.
-

- “Understanding the Houston Energy Conservation Code”, Construction Specifications Institute, Houston Engineering and Scientific Society Bldg., October 2005.
- “Small Firm Principals Workshop”, Society for Marketing Professional Services Convention, Galveston, May 1987

LICENSES

Registered Architect, Active (Texas, 1984 to present)
Registered Interior Design, Inactive (Texas, 1996 to 2002)

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

Social Impact Design, Merit Award, Team Member - The Houston Food Bank (2013)
American Institute of Architects San Francisco
Design Award, Team Member - The Houston Food Bank (2012)
Texas Society of Architects
“AIArchitect: Face of the AIA: Doer’s Profile”(December 2009)
American Institute of Architects
Design Award, Team Member - The Houston Food Bank(2012)
Houston Chapter of the American Institute of Architects
National Organization of Minority Architects – Houston Chapter
Houston Chapter Certificate of Achievement (2007)
Blogspot “Doer’s Profile” (December 2009)
TexasArchitect.com
Certificate of Appreciation, Academic Affairs Chairman (2006)
Construction Specifications Institute Houston
Certificate of Appreciation, Construction Industry Council Delegate (2006)
Construction Specifications Institute Houston
National Chapter Electronic Publication Commendation, 2004
Construction Specifications Institute
GHPA Good Brick Award, Team Member- John Reagan High School (2009)
Greater Houston Preservation Alliance
Certificate of Achievement (2007)
National Organization of Architects - Houston Chapter
AIA Houston Design Merit Award, Team Member- John McGovern Branch Library (2004)
Houston Chapter of the American Institute of Architects
Presidential Citation (2002)
Construction Specifications Institute Houston
Publication Award (2003)
Construction Specification Institute South Central Region

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

School Safety Subcommittee Chairman (2022), Member (2019 -2022)
Texas Society of Architects
National Ethics Council, Member (2022 – present)
American Institute of Architects
Association for Learning Environments (2013 – present)
American Institute of Architects (1999 – present)
National Organization of Minority Architects (2012—present; 1984 to 2008;)
Government Affairs Steering Committee, Member (2010- 2015)
Texas Society of Architects
Member, Board of Directors (2010-2016)
Architectural Center Houston Foundation

Member, Advisory Board (2019 – present)
National Organization of Minority Architects, Houston Chapter
President, American Institute of Architects Houston (2009)
President-Elect, American Institute of Architects Houston (2008)
Vice-President, Houston Construction Industry Council (2007-2009)
Board of Directors, American Institute of Architects Houston (2005-present)
Board of Directors, Houston Construction Specifications Institute (2001 to 2008)
Texas Society of Architects, Member (1999 to present)
Rice Design Alliance: Board of Directors, (1991-1996)
Cultural Arts Council of Houston, Architectural Grants Panel Chairman (1992)
Cultural Arts Council of Houston, Architectural Grants Panel Member (1989-1991)
South Central Y.M.C.A., Board of Managers (1992 to present)
Vice President, Association of Black Consulting Engineers and Architects (1988)
Cultural Arts Council of Houston, Civic Art & Design Grants Panel Member (1998)
